
From: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG); Cole, James (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. 
(OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO) 

Sent: 	 10/7/2011 2:13:03 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Letter 
Attachments: 	 Draft_AG_Letter.doc 

Current draft attached. 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 2:04 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Cole, James (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); 
Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter 

We will meet at 2:20 p.m. 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:52 PM 
To: Cole, James (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); 
Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Letter 

We may be reconvening with the AG when he returns. He is not back yet. 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 7:10 AM 
To: Cole, James (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 
Weich, Ron (OLA); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (OPA); Perrelli, Thomas J. (OAAG); 
Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO) 
Subject: Letter 

The AG would like to meet at 9:45 a.m. today immediately after the senior management meeting. He will 
not be here for the senior management meeting which is being chaired by the DAG. Thanks. 

Gary 
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